# Curriculum Vitae For Tarupiwa M. Guri

### **PROFILE**

I am passionate and a hard worker, who strives to give quality patient care in all fields that I am competent in. I am very friendly, positive, confident, loyal, multiskilled and initiative nurse aid who can deliver excellent patient driven personal and physical care. I consider it a privilege to be entrusted to care for others. I have a passion for mental health awareness and social health awareness. As a teenager I worked with people to bring awareness to children living with autism and how to relate to them. I have excellent home management skills which include creating a safe space in the home.

I worked with vulnerable primary school children for years and have an understanding of the challenges they face die to their disabilities which make them more vulnerable. These are very similar challenges for the adults I care for who have acquired disabilities due to age and disease.

## **EMPLOYMENT**

1997- January 2020

Teacher -Sheni Primary School

December 2019 to June 2022

Nurse Aide 1071 Home ownership Mapamba Clinic Dangamvura Mutare

June 2022 – to date

Private carer

### **EDUCATION**

Bsc Hons In Sped (special Needs Education) Jan 2016-Sept 2021

**Diploma in Education** January 1994 – December 1996

O Level

### **ACCREDITATIONS**

- Driver's licence class 4
- First AID Certificate Redcross
- UK Predeparture Tuberculosis Detection Programme Medical Certificate available
- Visas and Nationality Service (English Proficiency)

# **NURSE AIDE - Mapamba Clinic**

- Provided clients with exciting and mentally stimulating activities to improve quality of life.
- Ensured client safety by performing regular vital checks, reporting concerns or abnormalities to doctors promptly.
- Communicating with clients to better understand goals and develop strategies to achieve them.
- Promoted client independence and individualism by providing motivation throughout daily tasks.
- Provided emotional support to make families and patients feel comfortable and supported.
- Responding to patient needs in a timely manner.

### **NURSE AIDE- Private care**

- Building a good relationship with the patient.
- Ensuring the home environment is friendly, clean and calming.
- Assisting with bathing and dressing the patient. All personal care.
- Vital checks (BP, Temp, Weight, Blood glucose levels).
- Cooking meals and handling other household duties
- Supporting patient to eat at mealtimes.
- Escorting the patient outside on daily walks to get some fresh air and sun.
- Administering medication.
- Monitoring and scheduling medical appointments.
- Closely observing and documenting patient's behaviours,
- Promptly reporting sharing information with nurses and relevant parties.

# **SKILLS**

- Cooking meals and handling other household duties.
- Monitoring and scheduling medical appointments.
- Caring and patient manner.
- Being attentive to patients' well-being and safety.
- Ability to multitask and respond to patient needs.

### **PERSONAL DETAILS**

Name: Tarupiwa Guri

Sex: Female

**D.O.B**: 17/02/1973

Address: 15Waltham Drive.Elstow.Bedford.MK 42 9FW.

**Contact Details:** 07721350871

E-mail: tarupiwamadrenguri@gmail.com

## Referees

### **Sister Sithole Pauline**

Supervisor Mapamba Clinic 00263773248926

# Netsai Murebwa

Employer – daughter-in-law of client 00263778180962

### The Headmaster

Sheni Primary School P.O Box D.V 40 Dangamvura Mutare **Zimbabwe**+263 20 30604 **+263 773 971 132** 

